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From:

Chamber of Commerce and Production



Camara.sto.dgo@codetel.net.do





To:

Committee of Governmental Representatives


Date:

Thursday, April 1, 1999  2:15 PM

Subject:

Position Issues Agenda Documents









March 29, 1999

Gentlemen

Committee of Governmental Representatives

for the Participation of Civil Society in the FTAA

c/o United Nations – CEPAL

1825 K Street NW, Suite 1120

Washington, DC, USA

Dear Sirs:

Attached please find the documents prepared by the Comisión Empresarial para las Negociaciones Internacionales (CENI) [Business Committee on International Negotiations] of the Dominican Republic, regarding the following issues of negotiation of the FTAA:

1 Access to Markets (Rules of Origin and Customs Procedures)

2 Technical Trade Rules and Barriers

3 Subsidies, Anti-dumping and Compensating Duties

4 Investment

5 Services

6 Intellectual Property

7 Policies on Competence

8 Dispute Resolution

With the hope that our suggestions and recommendations have a favorable reception, we send you our best regards.

Sincerely,

For the CENI

Celso Maranzini

President

National Council on Private Enterprise

Jose Manuel Armenteros

President

Chamber of Commerce and Production

Of Santo Domingo

